September 5, 1945

Congregation Beth Shalom
Cemetery Committee

' Beacon St, & Shady Avenue

Pittsburgh, Pa,
Attention - kr, J. Halpern, Cheirman
Gentlemen:

As per your recent request, we are pleased to quote you the sum of
Fourteen Thousand Seven Hundred and Forty-Five (§14,745,00) Dollars
for furnishing =sll the necessary lsbor, materials, tools and equip-
ment to do all the layout, grading, cutting and filling, drainage
and paving, in connection with the present roadway ereas and the
proposed new roadway in accordance with plens and specifieations
herewith submitted.

For the above priece we include all necessary cleaning and sweeping,
removal of all vegetation on the present pavemenits to be resurfaced,
and applying eraek filler to all eracks in sccordance with the
Pennsylvania Department of Highways specifications, On the present
black top areas, we propose %o apply 2/10 gsllon per square yard of
Taeck Coat and one (1") inech of T-50-C Asphelt Paving; on the presemt
conecrete areas, we propose to furnish and apply two (2") inches of
T=-50-C Binder and T-50-C Top; in Section G, and entrance to garage
and residence, we propose to excavate the present grade to a depth
of ten (10" ) inches and apply an eight (8" ) ineh Slag Base, laid in
two four (4") inch courses, rolled snd choked, and two (2") inches
of T«50-C Binder end T-50-C Top. All materials end workmanship will
be in striet acecordeance with the Pennsylvania Department of Highways
specifications,

e further include placing anproxlnittny-ﬁoneubie yards of Borrow
and will furnish all labor and material to build necessary cateh
basins, head walle, and drainage, &s shown on drewing.

Should it be necessary to install more cateh besins and drains tham
are shown on drawings, our price will be $175,00 each for the cateh
basins &and head walls, and 38.50 per lineal foot for the eight (8")
ineh Tile Cross Drains,

In the event we are awsrded this contract, we will furnish a Certifi-
eate of Insurance covering Publie Liability, Property Damage, and
State Compensation.
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#e are in a position to stert work omn, or about, September 24, 1945,
and should complete eomstruction within thirty (30) deys., Terms,
net 30 days.

This letter is sent to you in duplicate, If you find our price

satisfactory, plesse sign the originsl nml return to us, The copy
is for your files,

WIr/ge arisd, Manager of Operations

isecepted by:_

Dates
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